conclusion he reached after the foreign
corporation’s lawyers withdrew as counsel.

TR

Class Actions

Boca lawyer says juice maker deceives
consumers

By: Alison Frankel

A Boca Raton attorney has filed a statewide
consumer class action claiming juice maker
POM Wonderful has deceived Florida juice
buyers with claims that POM products can
help people live longer and healthier.

Free Business Leads

Notices of
‘Action/ForeclosLire

Building & Zoning Notices
Notices of Intent to Issue
Permits

Ordinances
~ Public Hearings | By: Erik Bojnansky

Bankruptcy

Cielo developer wins key concession

The investor holding the mortgage on the
troubled Cielo on the Bay condo project has
agreed to the release of $550,000 to the
developer.

Justice Watch

Spending could be focus if Rosenfeldt is
indicted

By: John Pacenti
Sources say that the government is aiming to

have Scott Rothstein’s equity partner, Stuart
Rosenfeldt, indicted.
E‘] LT e

Log on to www.DailyBusinessRaview,com for
complete coverage of today's business and

legal stories.
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Sondra M. Lanier

Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:01 AM

Candice T. Herring; Darren K. Jackson; David W. Fina; Debbie J. Saunders; Debra P.
Sadler; Diane B. Hiers; Donna D. Moore; Donna K. Jones; E. Vernon Douglas; Frederick L.
Koberlein; Greg Parker; H. Wetzel Blair; Heather J. Norris; James R. Bean; Jean Pittman;
Joyce Cameron; Julian E. Collins; Leandra G. Johnson; Linda H. Morgan; Marcie A. Kemp;
Melanie A. Vaughn; Millicent A, Schneider; Pam K. Ring; Paul S, Bryan; Sonny Scaff; Sybil
C. Powell; Tem Coleman; William R. Slaughter

Notes from August Judges' Meeting

Good morning. Following are some notes from the August Judges’ Meeting that was held in Madison on Friday, August

13.

* Junaid Savani and Jackie-lo Brinson started at the beginning of the month as law clerks, and their office isin
Suwannee County. Sara Hall did a great job as a law clerk intern for the summer and is now going back to
college. Crystal Ecker, Sara Hall, and Debbie DeNike have been working diligently to address the backlog of post-
conviction motions, and we look forward to great things from our current staff as well.

Vacancies currently being advertised include a temporary case manager and secretary to work on the
foreclosure case management project. These positions were funded through a special appropriation for this
specific purpose, and although we are advertising for both, we expect to hire only one person. We are
advertising for both positions to give us more options when making a hiring decision. We are also advertising
for a user support analyst to replace Jacob Bel, and for a family court case manager to replace Jill Hoblick. The
case manager will handle Taylor and Dixie Counties, as well as Judge Collins’ porticn of the Columbia County

caseload.

¢ Judge Bryan reported on the recent Trial Budget Commission meeting and provided an update on the present
status of our state courts’ budget, Foreclosure filing fees continue to be the primary single source of funding for
the courts. Our salary budget is stable, in large part due to the controls (i.e. waiting periods for filling vacant
positions) that are remaining in place for the current fiscal year.

¢ Judge Fina reported on the recent Chief Judges’ meeting. He emphasized the importance of foreclosure case
management and backleg reduction, along with the legislative implications of this project. Judge Fina also
discussed some pay and benefits issues, and judges can call him for more information on that subject. The
legislatura is requiring a report, by judge, regarding the number of cases disposed during the current year. We
will be working with the clerks to ensure that these numbers are as accurate as possible.

+ Sondra has been meeting with judges and clerks to determine how to best handle foreclosure case management
in each of the counties. Because we received funding for positions under this initiative and the clerks only
received expense money, we are doing whatever we can to minimize the additional workload on clerks’
staff. The courts are required to eliminate 62% of cur backleg, and our success will be measured based on the
number of cases on which no additional court action is required. The clerks will be measured on sales and
issuance of certificates of title.

* Protocol for duty judge was discussed, and Judge Fina will be sending a memo to all of the agencies that may
need a judge on the weekend. The memo will explain the protocol and ask that the agency heads share the
memo with all of their staff/officers who may need to know about it. Weekly reminders will then be sent to
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clerks and dispatch for each of the sheriff’s departments, and they can serve as the point of contact when an
emergency judge is needed.

e ludges are asked to provide dates for every Thursday on which they are available for the dinner with the clerks
at Judge Fina’s house.

* During the meeting, a couple of legal questions arose. Debbie DeNike researched those issues, and her
summary is provided below for your information. If a more format memao is required, | can ask her to prepare
that for distribution:

Electronic signatures - In Haire v. Fla. Dept. of Agriculture and Consumer Services, 870 So.2d 774 (Fla. 2004),
the Supreme Court affirmed the 4™ DCA's holding that when a judge issuing a warrant directs the use of an
electronic signature, it is clear that the judge is atfesting to the act of issuing the warrant and that the use of the
electronic signature is “within the discretion of the issuing magistrate”. In so holding, the Supreme Court stated
that reasoning was consistent with the general rule that absent a statute or rule prescribing the method of a
signature, a signature may be validly affixed in a variety of ways. This is also consistent with §688.004, Fla.Stat.
(2003), which states: “[u]nless otherwise prohibited by law, an electronic sighature may be used to sign a writing

and shall have the same force and effect as a written signature” and the Rules of Judicial Administration, Rule
2.515.

Court seal - As to the use of the court seal on search warrants, §933.07, Fla.Stat. does not require affixing of a
seal. Further, in Johnson v. State of Florida, 339 So.2d 667 (Fla. 2" DCA 1976), the court stated the failure of the
judge to affix a seal or the name of her office to the search warrant pursuant to s. 833.07, Fla.Stat. (1973), did not
vitiate the warrants validity.

+ Since the meeting, we have scheduled a retirement ceremony and reception for Judge Slaughter and the Court
Christmas Luncheon.

Thursday, December 9 from 4:00 until 6:00 — Judge Slaughter’s retirement ceremeny reception at the
Suwannee County Courthouse

Friday, December 17 — Christmas luncheon for judges and Court Staff — Details to be announced soen.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information on any of these subjects.

Sondra
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Daily Business Review <dbr_editor@alm.com>
Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:15 PM
Julian E. Collins

: Litigation Alert

Subscribe to the August 17, 2010

Review
* Subscribe to the print &

T Vay'rs Headlinesr

1
Legal News And Information You Can't

Web editions Get Anywhere Else

Free 30-day Web Trial Justice Watch

7 o : B . O'Connor, panel side with preparer
] o against IRS

bl | By: John Pacenti

The Internal Revenue Service lost its battle
against a tax preparer in a Miami case in
which ex-Supreme Court Justice Sandra Day
O'Connor wrote the opinion.

. Judge Huck to take senior

- status

“Bankruptcy trustee seeks

; acecounts

Sponsor Spotlight

$2.4 million from RRA

- State AG hopefuls locked

in heated primary battle

The Rodent: Half the fun

of working downtown is
getting there

Chinese Drywall
DailyBusinessReview.com
Judge OKs $6.6 million settlement fund

By: Adolfo Pesquera
A Miami-Dade circuit judge has approved a

class action settlement between a Hemestead
builder, real estate brokerage and 149
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homeowners who sought damages for
Chinese drywall installed in their houses.

Rothstein Fallout

Chorus of bankruptcy lawyers protest
settlements

By: Julie Kay

Miami solo practitioner Paul McMahon
appears to have thrown a monkey wrench
into agreements with George Levin and his
Banyon investment funds.

Free Business Leads

Fre o e

- Notices of
Action/Foreclosure

A ey Attorney General

Notices of intent to Issue
- Permits

" Ordinances
- Public Hearings- By: Julie Kay

State investigates 3 South Florida
foreclosure firms

Bili McCollum’s office is looking into whether
improper documentation was used to speed
up foreclosures without the knowledge of the
homeowners.

S

Asbestos

Judge tosses expert withess, lawsuit in
asbestos case

By: The Daily Report

Orders from a Georgia judge throwing out an
expert withess and the asbestos suit his
testimony was going to support have defense
attorneys celebrating and plaintiff lawyers
bearing doewn for an appellate battle.

From the Courts

Paris Hilton in trouble for hair
extensions

By: The Associated Press

Paris Hilton is being sued for allegedly
wearing somecne else’s hair.
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Jenn C. Lussier

From: The Florida Bar <careercenter@flabar.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 4:50 AM

To: Julian E. Collins

Subject: Job Flash: 13 hew legal jobs

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Florida Bar Job Flash

The latest legal jobs from
The Florida Bar

SPONSORS

13 new legal jobs

Associate Goldstein Law Group - Fort Lauderdale, FL
Seeking an Insurance Defense attorney with strong writing and litigation skills. Will hit the ground

running and have a heavy litigation intensive caseload tncluding motion drafting, discovery, hearing
attendance, case analysis and defense strategy. more info...

Attorney Smith Hulsey & Busey - Jacksonville, FL

Seaking two exceptionally capable lawyers with 3 to 5 years of experience, cne in negotiation and
documentation of commercial loans and another In complex business litigation. High academics, hig
energy and colleglality are prerequisites. more info...

Experienced Attorneys with Portables Stiles, Taylor & Grace - Statewide, FL
Experienced and highly motivated Attorney w/portable business needed who is looking for someon
to worry about the day to day management of a law office and has a practice in one or mere of thd
following areas: auto defense; PIP defense; workers compensation defense; regulatery defense, 1o
or bankruptcy needed for a mid-sized AV rated defense law firm for its Jacksonville, Tallahassee or
Hollywood offices. Excellent benefits. Salary commensurate with experience. more info...

Client Systems - Litigation Law Offices of Marshall C. Watson P.A. - Fort Lauderdalg
Currently seeking experienced Client Systems Representatives. Candidates must have experience
CMS and LPS (other systems such as Vendorscape, Newtrak, etc are assets) The successful candid
will maintain client database(s) by entering new and updated account information. To apply, pleasd
email a resume to: recrulter@marshallwatson.com more info...
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Experienced Litigator lulie A Taylor & Associates - Fort Lauderdale, FL
State Farm Insurance, Company's Ft. Lauderdale Staff Counsel office seeks experienced litigator fo
active trial practice. The position requires handling of primarily Palm Beach Litigation files. more i

Title Examiner Law Offices of Marshall C. Watson P.A. - Fort Lauderdale, FL
Prestigious Fort Lauderdale full service law firm, which strictly represents mortgage lenders and
servicers throughout Florida is in search for a Title Examiner for cur Fort Lauderdale Corporate Offi
The services our firm provides range from foreclosure, bankruptcy representation and evictions to
closings and title insurance. Our office provides the highest quality representation available and
continually strives to ensure our interests are aligned with those of our clients. mere info...

Experienced Attorney Confidential - Tallahassee, FL

Local law firm with national clients seeking an experienced attorney. If you have the following
qualifications please let us know: Top 5% of your law school graduating class. Member of the Florid
Bar. Excellent writing ability, work ethic and social skills. Litigation and/or legislative experience,
Compensation based on experience and performance. We provide a great benefits package, includi
healthcare, dental, parking, and a bonus structure unlike any other firm. more info..,

Nou Kab (We Can) Attorney - Creole Speaker Florida Immigrant Advocacy Ce
Miami, FL

Seeks a bright, energetic and passionate attorney who speaks Crecle fluently to represent Haitian
women who are victims of domestic violence. The attorney will also be responsibla for maintaining
project's high visibility in the Haitian community. more info...

Family Law Attorney Confidential - Miami, FL

Our firm is looking fer a Family Law Associate with 3-5 years experience. The applicant must have
Family Law experience and Trial experience, The Associate will be in Court on a dally basis, meetin
with clients, and working on documentation in the office. more info...

Associate Rumberger, Kirk 8 Caldwell, P.A. - Tallahassee, Tampa, Mia, & Orl, FL

Regional defense litigation firm, seeks associates with 2-4 years of products liability/general civil
litigation experience for Tallahassee, Orlando, Miami, and Tampa offices, Must have strong acade
(top 20%) with excellent research, writing, case management experience, inciuding depositions an
hearings, and be a member in good standing of The Florida Bar. more info...

Litigation Attorney Seiden, Alder & Matthewman, P.A. - Boca Raton, FL
AV Rated Litigation Firm with three Florida offices established in 1998 seeks Litigation Attorney witjl 3 to
5 years commercial litigation experience a plus in state and federal courts for their Boca Raton offide.

Excellent benefits. Please email resume with writing sample to trey@seidenlaw.com more info...

First Party Property Attorney Lydecker | Diaz - Miami, FL
Mid-sized law firm seeking a motivated attorney with 3 years experience in First Party Property litigation
for its Miami office. Excellent benefits. Salary commensurate with experience. more info...

Court Reporter DOAH, Office of the Judges of Compensation Claims - Tallahassee, FL
The State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings Is currently advertising for a certified Cou
Reporter with Registered Professional Reporter certification from the Naticnal Court Reporter's

Association with a minimum of 3 years experience. Duties, In part, include transcribing audio recorffings,
preparing electronic record of proceedings, and indexing of records to be filed with the 1st District fourt
of Appeal in accordance with the Rules of Appellate Procedure. mare info...

View more johs at the Florida Bar Career Center
Your Industry. Your Community. Your Career Network.
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Jenn C. Lussier

From: Leandra G. Johnson

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Sondra M, Lanier; Julian E. Collins; Paul S. Bryan
Subject: RE: i was wrong...

That makes my 80% goal look even better!

LGJ

From: Sondra M. Lanier

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1:45 PM

To: collins.julian@jud3.flcourts.org; Leandra G. Johnson; Paul S. Bryan
Subject: i was wrong...

Our required reduction in foreclosures is 62%, not 64%,

Sondra
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Jenn C. Lussier

From: Sondra M. Lanier

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1:45 PM

To collinsjulian@jud3 flcourts.org; Leandra G. Johnson; Paul S. Bryan
Subject: i was wrong...

Our required reduction in foreclosures is 62%, hot 64%.

Sondra
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:; Daily Business Review <dbr_editor@alm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Julian E. Collins

Subject: Litigation Alert

Subscribe to the August 10, 2010
Review
Legal News And Information You Can't

~ Bubscribe to the print & Get Anywhere Else

Web editions

" Free 30-day Web Trial On Appeal

11th circuit lengthens sex-crime
sentence

By: Alyson M. Palmer

-deay's Héad|ines . A sentencing decision by the full 11th U.S.

Do . 8 Circuit Court of Appeals came in a particularly
WEuERSIGehichPe S oxtreme child sex case.

- makes history as new
ABA head

 Judicial race spoflight: .
. Monica Gordo v. Robert Rothstein Fallout

Kuntz RRA litigators to be allowed to see e~

mails

New Fla. appellate

- courthouse called Taj )
Mahal By: Julie Kay

e ez e Six thousand e-mails and 10 boxes of work
- of fear is an unprepared files from the former RRA law firm will be
" lawyer ' turned over to attorneys engaged in litigation
against RRA and convicted Ponzi schemer
Scott Rothstein, Judge Raymond Ray ruled

DailyBusinessReview.com

Rothstein Fallout

RRA trustee sues ex-accounting firm
By: Julie Kay

The bankruptcy trustee for Scott Rothstein’s
defunct law firm is going after Its former

1
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accountants for miltions in damages.

Justice Watch

Lawyers fear 11th Circuit reversal could
leave ‘chill’

By: John Pacenti

South Florida criminal defense attorneys
worry an appellate decision in a child
pornography case could chill federal judges
who want to impose a lower-than-
recommended sentence.

Free Business Leads

Notices of
Action/Foreclosure

Building & Zoning Notices [RLET:ILIL

Ngtices of Intent to Issue
Permits

Ordinances
- Public Hearings { By: Review staff

$1.4M award reversed for ‘inflammatory’
comments

The 3rd District Court of Appeal excoriated
Miami attorney Ronald M. Simon for
“improper litigatlon tactics” in representing
an injured motorcyclist,

e s

U.S. Supreme Court

High court trims Miranda warning rights
By: The Associated Press

The U.S. Supreme Court has altered the

familiar Miranda warnings, in part based on
Florida police policies.

Log on to www.DailyBusinessReview.com for
complete coverage of today's business and

legal stories,
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:

Georgia Chamberlin <gecrgia.chamberlin@trls.org>

Monday, August 09, 2010 10:02 AM

heveragainmichele@yahoo.com; kendrahinton@bellsouth.net;
dtomsawyer@yahoo.com; BOBDEKLE@yahoo.com; bill.brannon@sa3.state.flus;
phillipstracie@yahoo.com; lloydpeterson@hotmail.com;
melissa.blackwell@dot.state.fl.us; dana.brady@dot.state.fl.us;
Jjocelyn.croci@dot.state.flus; bonnie.green@dot.state.flus;
david.robertson@dot.state fl.us; nancyfieldsdisabilitylaw@hotmail.com;
dosslaw@comcast.net; duane@duanethomas.crg; gsdow@excite.com;
ruth.dow®@va.gov; jhmccormick2 @windstream.net; phendrickiaw@aol.com;
adamsfarm@hughes.net; davisrbl@windstream,net; ksedor@windstream.net;
jay@jaywillingham.com; ralphdeas@windstream.net; sonnyscaff@yahoo.com;
timandamy@hotmail.com; wadelaw@gmail.com; mainesiv@aol.com;
thingson@avera.com; tseifert@avera.com; brianjo@bellsouth.net;
mcm{@bbattorneys.com; alegalvision@yahoo.com; jonah.farr@sa3.state.fl.us;
kim.garner@sa3.state.flus; roberta.getzan@sa3.state.fl.us;
crystal.wilkerson@sa3.state.flus; Debbie A, DeNike; mefeagle@bellsouth.net;
robertfjordan@msn.com; tbyrd@morganlawcenter.com; wes_douglas@hotmail.com;
mcraelaw@yahoo.com; jjk@rkkattorneys.com; tjk@rkkattorneys.com;
bwr@rkkattorneys.com; joye_clayton@dcf.state.fl.us; James_Kirkconnell@dcf.state.flus;
tracy_sorcek@dcf.state.fl.us; ellisherb@hotmail.com; E. Vernon Douglas;
jeff@lakecitylawoifice.com; joel@foremanclvera.com; heather@foremanolvera.com;
toby@foremanolvera.com; frankgafford@hotmail.com; twb@bbattorneys.com;
scb@bbattorneys.com; Ict@bbattorneys.com; cmc@bbattorneys.com;
wjh@bbattomeys.com; flk@rkkattorneys.com; kbr@rkkattorneys.com;
emapaloan@bellsouth.net; rdb@ pd3.coj.net; cdc@pd3.coj.net; traviskoon@gmail.com;
kkm@pd3.coj.net, cdr@pd3.coj.net; wiw@pd3.coj.net; jgw@pd3.coj.net;
gps@pd3.coj.net; leagle@bellsouth.net; herbertfdarby@bellsouth.net;
saustinpeele@bellsouth.net; tomi@bellsouth.net; Tom Coleman; ttdemas@bellsouth.net;
marseejdanielatt@belisouth.net; em_domain@msn.com; mayorwitt@yahoo.com; Julian
E. Collins; lauraann@taxattorney.comcastbiz.net; Leandra G. Johnson;
gnorris@norrisattorneys.com; jnorris@norrisattorneys.com; brian@briansganga.com;
broling.rc1@gmail.com; danclark_rcl@jac.state.flus; millera_rcl @jac.state.flus;
verapage_rcl@jac.state.flus; cliffwilson_rcl@jac.state.flus; jimmyhunt@bellsouth.net;
najah.adams@tris.org; donna.macrae@trls.org; deborah.rivera@tris.org;
candemnationlawyer@gmail.com; slaughter.william@jud3.fl.courts.org;
jkylemcleod@hotmail.com; jerry.blair@windstream.net; christownsend @windstream.net;
djchris386@nefcom.net; jbesslaw@yahoo.com; masseyd_rcl@jac.state.fl.us;
horsenut@greatlaw.net; joe@greatlaw.net; omega@nefcom.net;
frank@frankmaloney.us; edwardsg@sao8.org; papell@sao8.org; yazdiyar@sao8.org;
johnsonjulie@pdo8.org; nelsong@pdo8.org; prattent@circuit8.org; mike.minerval
@gmail.com; dalereci@nefcom.net; srparks62 @aol.com; watch_horse32063
@yahoo.com; james_bessinger@dcf.state.fl.us; dunmire.kristin@gmail.com;
hat@prevattlaw.com; airth_h@yahoo.com; alex1946@comcast.net;
anthonywchauncey@windstream.net; decklaw@windstream.net;
andrewjdecker@windstream.net; rmdeckerjr@windstream.net; dmv@ pd3.coj.het;
Jjennifer.kuyrkendall@gmail.com; [alawrence39@hotmail.com;
adam.morrison@suwanneelawyers.com; esellers@windstream.net;
lucas.taylor@suwanneelawyers.com; feliciathrem@gmail.com;
georgeblow@windstream.net; justinwblow@gmail.com; David W. Fina;

1
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To:

craunlaw@msn.com; krisanne.hall@sa3 state.fl.us; karen hatton@sa3.state.fl.us;

craig jacobsen@sa3 state.fl.us; mindy janousek@sa3.state.fl.us; skipjarvis@sa3.state.flus;
wesley.paxson@sa3 state.fl.us; danahill@windstream.net; rdzlaw@ymail.com;
Dcbraunesq@yahoo.com; rjplaw@windstream.net; Sandra.haas@gal.fl.gov;
rhettbullard@hotmail.com; liveocakjochn@yahoa.com; jmj@pd3.coj.net; youngkwonl
@juno.com; pd3liveoak@ hotmail.com; yremagnolo@nflattorney.com;
websterbaker@gmail.com; info@kevinlunsford.com; fschutte@windstream.net;
hland@windstream.net; Darren K, Jackson; mcmillanlaw@windstream.net;
info@brownandbroling com; wesexton@brownandsextonlaw.com; heb@circuit8.org;
gatorlaw@atlantic.net; hellingb@sao8.org; reboone@bellsouth.net; drenee_88
@email.com; reblinn@®yahoo.com; grahams@pdo8.org; thesandersfirm@yahoo.com;
dudleyph@embargmail.com; sandersmplaw@yahoo.com; Jessica_Melnik@dcf.state.flus;
daniel_sikes@yahoo.com; socorro_antiques@yahoo.com; jchn@johnscooperpa.com;
mwatts@carolinacas.com; wseubanks@windstream.net; sposey@pcsphosphate.com;
sjmaciver@gmail.com; David_Rothamer@dcf.state.fl.us; wicopelandlaw@yahoo.com;
zantl7@shareinet.net; thomasestone@usa.net; lawhatter@aol.com;

erniepage @embargmail.com; ebbrowning@earthiink.net; tormreeves@earthlink.net;
cschnitker@earthlink.net; TaiblLaw@aol.com; scotcopelandlaw@earthlink.net;
aball_law@hotmail.com; bill@blueandbyers.com; junebyers@blueandbyers.com;
erniepage@fairpoint.net; mike@smithandsmithpa.net; cline@fairpoint.net;
elise.biair@sa3.state.flus; chris.lewis@sa3 state.fl.us; dave.phelps@sa3.state.fl.us;
thoward@omhlaw.com; lawbishop@fairpoint.net; bighish@gtcom.net;
rommesil@fairpoint.net; flcpd3@gtcom.net; jelliscn@bellsouth.net;
duffylaw@gmail.com; masseylaw@gmail.com; boyara@shands.ufl.edu;
cambrc@shands.ufl.edu; medols@shands,ufl.adu; WHITEE@shands.ufl.edu;
mcauthon@cox.net; jchilders@smartbiziaw.com; fdk@windstream.net; noahjk@cox.net;
mecguiganm@belisouth.net; srudenstine@yahoo.com; jillconti@aol.com;
cdfranklin@gmail.com; eric_hope@hotmail.com; rwilder@boyeslaw.com; HSilver800
@aol.com; carrillolawoffice@gmail. com; DFDALYOOL@msn.com; N.A Bacharach@att.net;
mdc@circuit.org; ach@circuit8.org; tsm@circuit8.org; rer@circuit8.org;
tcarrington@chestnutfirm.com; chris.chestnut@chestnutfirm.com;
Rob@moodysalzman.com; john@jlsalterlaw.com; tsilverman@gru.net;

Brett. Meltzer@usdoj.gov; patricia.antonucci@trls.org; staci.chisholm@trls,org;
Jjudy.collins@trs.crg; lynn.kish@trls.org; rod.runyons@trls.org;
allison.thompson@trls,org; gleria.walker@trls.org; thomas.williams@tris.org;
nancy.wright@trls.org; MartinM221@yahoo.com; jennifer@springfieldlawpa.com;
astesq@yahoo.com; cvalbates@aol.com; barrygravespa@hotmail.com;
rakeeter@compdefender.com; littlepatio@gmail.com; neil.chonin@southernlegal.org;
kirsten.clanton@southernlegal.org; natalie.maxwell@scuthernlegal.org;
ALICE.NELSON@southernlegal org; gabriela.ruiz@southernlegal.org;
JODLSIEGEL@southernlegal.org; jwestindivorce@aol.com; bbrashear@nflalaw.com;
pfocks@nflalaw.com; JGOBLE@nflalaw.com; rkurdziel@ nflalaw.com;
Imarsh@nflalaw.com; mmeccarty@nflalaw.com; lauraghizibel@yahoo.com;
esqary@gru.net; paulbrockway@bellsouth.net; benhutson@bellsouth.net;
cfwoodhouse@woodhouselaw.com; billcervone@yahco.com;
glen_m_boecher@dcf.stateflus; kels_burnette@yahoo.com;
stacey_steinberg@dcf.state.fl.us; jalisonl@aol.com; Lucy_Goddard@dcf.state.fl.us;
efh@turnerandhodge.com; peg@turnerandhodge.com; jamessullivaniii@bellscuth.net;
Igt@turnerandhodge.com; thomas@ hawkinspa.com; mikefine@bellsouth.net;
mmstack@att.net; boyeslaw@bellsouth.net; john@johnhayter.com; at392@aol.com;
gaslaw@gmail.com; yulblukal@yahoo.com; tfarkash@ffplaw.com; cheriefine@cox.net;
jine@ffplaw.com; darbylaw@bellsouth.net; jjkearns@bellsouth.net;
psr@rothsteinforjustice.com; attymaggie@aol.com; baldwinnt@cox.net;
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To:

Subject:

gsedinger@aol.com; kemlaw@cox.net; mjmeadors@aol.com; judith@judithnagan.com;
esellersjr@gmail com; soracilaw@hotmail.com; ronald_surrency@yahoo.com;
ncollier@teamparadigm.com; chipperfielda@pdo8.org; goldmanc@pdo8.org;
hatchd@pdo8.org; vjhayes@mail.com; jtlesq@yahoo.com; luci8_kky@yahoo.com;
phillipsl@pdo8.org; noah@rashkind.com; scotts@pdo8.crg;
tcopeland@®meldonlaw.com; jmeldon@meldonlaw.com; tom.daniel@gal. fl.gov;
gvillelaw@aol.com; rster5557@aol.com; emckillop@dellgraham.com;
kmcneill@dellgraham.com; sseigle@dellgraham.com; mthomas@dellgraham.com;
alexanders@sao8.org; beckerm@sao8.org; catheym@sao8.org; chessera@sao8.ory;
eatons@sao8.org; ezzellb@sao8.org; fleckg@sao8.org; friscos@sao8.org;
hechavarriao@sao8.org; huntd@sao8.org; keithk@sao8.org; kramerb@sao8.crg;
leonardj@sao8.org; marguliesd@sao8.org; melimanl@sao8.org; muirheada@sao8.org;
petersonm@saon8.org; pettismacklec@sao8.org; pritchetta@sao8.org; singerj@sac8.org;
thompsons@sao8.org; walkerr@sao8.org; WrightG@sao8.org;
Jjohn.nettles@mindspring.com; wittmertl@sbac.edu; tosha@foldsandwalker.com;
alan@alanmcmichael.com; kelly@mcnealyochim.com; sondra@foldsandwalker.com;
scott@foldsandwalker.com; karen@ mcnealyochim.com; gregory.mcmahon@usdoj.gov;
frank.williams@usdoj.gov; combsrd@ci.gainesville.flus;
marchmansm@cityofgainesville.org; needm@cityofgainesville.org;
waratukeea@ci.gainesville.flus; bakerb@circuit8.org; wed@circuit8.org;
blg@circuit8.org; tmj@circuit8.org; kreiderd@circuit8.crg; MillerS@circuit8.org;
mwm@circuit8.org; rapczakm@circuit8.org; tullya@circuit8.org; mvg@circuit8.org;
wrpursell@comcast.het; virginiahamner@gmail.com; mcpherson24@cox.net;
jeschaible@bellsouth.net; Breeze@starbles.com; goldbej@gmail.com; mjgbrg@aol.com;
bhoffman_10@hotmail.com; mtruppert@gmail.com; jake@rushandglassman.com;
marian@rushandglassman.com; robert@rushandglassman.com;
nick@rushandglassman.com; braswell@scruggs-carmichael.com; jurecko@scruggs-
carmichael.com; kstinson@scruggs-carmichael.com; colemk@shands.ufl.edu;
kovalc@shands.ufl.edu; palacc@shands.ufl.edu; bodlawl@yahoo.com; rpc@circuit8.org;
FerreroD@circuit8.org; jonesj@circuitd.org; ywm@circuitd.org; srm@circuit8.org;
huntleyjohnson@msn.com; AtriaE_RC1@jac.state.fl.us

LAST CHANCE TODAY, MONDAY, AUGUST 9TH! SIGN UP FOR THE BANKRUPTCY/CLE
TAX LUNCHEON

Reserve Your Ticket for this August 20% Special Event

before the August 9, 2010 deadline!

(Tickets are not available at the door. See Event Details below.)

Co-Sponsors

TCAWL

(Third Circuit Association for Women Lawyers)

and
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Three Rivers Legal Services, Inc.
cordially invite you to attend a

CLE Luncheon & Bankruptcy Judicial Reception
honoring the
United States Bankruptcy Court Judges sitting in the
Third Judicial Circuit of Florida

Our honored guests include:
The Honorable Paul M. Glenn
Chief United States Bankruptcy Judge
Middle District of Florida, Jacksonville Division
The Honorable Lewis Killian, Jr. The Honorable Jerry A. Funk
Chief United States Bankruptcy Judge United States Bankruptcy Judge
Northern District of Florida Middle District of Florida
Erica R. Shaffor, LLM, tax counsel for
Three Rivers Legal Services, Inc.’s Low Income Tax Payer Clinic
will present a CLE luncheon presentation on the
Tax Ramifications of Mortgage Foreclosure
followed by a panel discussion with our honored guests.
CLE Credits from the Florida Bar
Event Details

When:
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Friday, August 20, 2010
11:30am - 1:30pm
Where:
At the Woman’s Club, 257 SE Hernando Avenue, Lake City, FL
Menu:
Please choose your luncheon entrée:
Prime Rib, Chicken, or Vegetarian
Cost and RSVP:
Cost is $45 per person

RSVP by TODAY, MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2010

by sending your name and menu selection on the form below

together with a check payable to Three Rivers Legal Services, Inc.

(Due to the nature of this event, the deadline for both ticket reservations and registration payment
cannot be extended.

Thank you in advance for assisting in meeting the August 6t deadline.)
Send the RSVP form and payment to the following address:
Three Rivers Legal Services, Inc.

P.O. Drawer 3067
Lake City, FL 32056-3067
Attention: Georgia Chamberlin

Please direct any questions about the event to Georgia Chamberlin

Email: georgia.chamberlin@trls.org

Phone: (386)752-5960

RSVP FORM-BANKRUPTCY JUDICIALRECEPTION AUGUST 20, 2010
5
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For convenience, please detach and enclose this RSVP form with your payment.

Please reserve tickets and menu preferences (choose Prime Rib, Chicken, or Vegetarian) for:

Print name: Entrée:
Print name: Entrée:
Print name: Entrée:

Total Payment enclosed: $
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:

Gecrgia Chamberlin <georgia.chamberlin@trls.org>

Thursday, August 05, 2010 10:34 AM

neveragainmichele@yahoo.com; kendrahinton@bellsouth.net;
dtomsawyer@yahoo.com; BCBDEKLE@yahoo.com; billbrannon@sa3.state.flus;
phillipstracie@yahoo.com; {loydpeterson@hotmail.com;
melissa.blackwell@dot.state.fl.us; dana.brady@dotstate.fl.us;
jocelyn.croci@dot.state.fl.us; bonnie.green@dot.state fl.us;
david.robertson@dot.state.fl.us; nancyfieldsdisabilitylaw@hotmail.com;
dosslaw@comcast.net; duane@duanethomas.org; gsdow@excite.com;
ruth.dow@va.gov; jhmccormick2@windstream.net; phendricklaw@aol.com;
adamsfarm@hughes.net; davisrbl@windstream.net; ksedor@windstream.net;
jay@jaywillingham.com; ralphdeas@windstream.net; sonnyscaff@yahoo.com;
timandamy@hotmail.com; wadelaw@gmail.com; mainesiv@acl.com;
thingson@avera.com; tseifert@avera.com; brianjb@bellsouth.net;
mcm@bbattorneys.com; alegalvision@yahoo.com; jonah.farr@sa3 state.fl.us;
kim.garner@sa3.state.fl.us; roberta.getzan@sa3.state fl.us;
crystal.wilkerson@sa3.state.fl.us; Debbie A. DeNike; mefeagle@bellsouth.het;
robertfiordan@msn.com; tbyrd@morganlawcenter.com; wes_douglas@hotmail.com;
mcraelaw@yahoo.com; jk@rkkattorneys.com; tjk@rkkattorneys.com;
bwr@rkkattorneys.com; joye_clayton@dcf.state.fl.us; James_Kirkconnell@dcf.state.fl.us;
tracy_sorcek@dcf.state.fl.us; ellisherb@hotmail.com; E. Verncn Douglas;
Jeff@lakecitylawoffice.com; joel@foremanolvera.com; heather@foremanolvera.com;
toby@foremanolvera.com; frankgafferd@hotmail.com; twb@bbattorneys.com;
scb@bbattorneys.com; Ict@bbattorneys.com; emc@bkbattorneys.com;
wjh@bbattorneys.com; flk@rkkattorneys.com; kbr@rkkattorneys.com;
emapaloan@belisouth.net; rdb@pd3.coj.net; cdc@pd3.coj.net; traviskoon@gmail.com;
kkm®@pd3.coj.net; cdr@pd3.coj.net; wiw@pd3.coj.net; jgw@ pd3.coj.net;
gps@pd3.coj.net; leagle@bellsouth.net; herbertfdarby@bellsouth.nat;
saustinpeele@bellsouth.net; tomi@bellsouth.net; Tom Coleman; ttdemas@bellsouth.net;
marseejdanielatt@bellsouth.net; em_domain@msn.com; mayorwitt@yahoo.com; Julian
E. Collins; lauraann@taxattorney.comcastbiz.net; Leandra G. Johnson;
gnorris@nortisattorneys.com; jnorris@norrisattorneys.com; brian@hriansganga.com;
broling.rcl@gmail.com; danclark_rcl@jac.state.fl.us; millera_rcl@jac.state.fl.us;
verapage_rc1@jac.state.fl.us; cliffwilson_rc1@jac.state.fl.us; jimmyhunt@bellsouth.net;
najgh.adams@trls.org; denna.macrae@trls.org; deborah.rivera@tris.org;
condemnationlawyer@gmail.com; jkylemcleod@hotmail.com;
jerry.blair@windstream.net; christownsend@windstream.net; hat@prevattlaw.com;
airth_h@yahoo.com; alex1946@comcast.net; anthonywchauncey@windstream.net;
decklaw@windstream.net; andrewjdecker@windstream.net;
rmdeckerjr@windstream.net; dmv@pd3.coj.net; jennifer.kuyrkendall@gmail.com;
lalawrence39@hotmail.com; adam.morrison@suwanneelawyers.com;
esellers@windstream.net; lucas.taylor@suwanneelawyers.com; feliciathrem@gmail.com;
georgeblow@windstream.net; justinwblow@gmail.com; David W. Fina;
craunlaw@msn,.com; krisanne.hall@sa3.state.fl.us; karen.hatton@sa3.state.fl.us;
craigjacobsen@sa3.state.fl.us; mindyjanousek@sa3.state.fl.us; skip.jarvis@sa3.state.fl.us;
wesley.paxson@sa3 state fl.us; danahill@windstream.net; rdzlaw@ymail.com;
Dcbraunesq@yahoo.com; rjplaw@windstream.net; Sandra haas@gal.fl.gov;
rhettbullard@hotmail.com; liveoakjohn@yahoo.com; jmj@pd3.coj.net; youngkwonl
@juno.com; pd3livecak@hotmail.com; yromagnolo@nflattomey.com;
websterbaker@gmail.com; info@kevinlunsford.com; fschutte@windstream.net;
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To: hland@windstream.net; Darren K. Jackson; mcmillanlaw@windstream.net;
wseubanks@windstream.net; sposey@pcsphosphate.com; sjimaciver@gmail.com;
David_Rothamer@dcf.state.fl.us; wicopelandlaw@yahoo.com; zantl7 @shareinet.net;
thomasestone@usa.net; lawhatter@aol.com; erniepage@embargmail.com;
ebbrowning@earthlink.net; tomreeves@earthlink.net; cschnitker@earthlink.net;
TaiblLaw@acl.com; scotcopelandlaw@earthlink.net; aball_law@hotmail.com;
bill@blueandbyers.com; junebyers@blueandbyers.com; erniepage@fairpoint.net;
mike@smithandsmithpa.net; cline@fairpoint.net; elise.blair@sa3.state.flus;
chris lewis@sa3 state fi.us; dave.phelps@sa3 state flus; thoward@omhlaw.com;
lawbishop@fairpoint.net; bigbish@gtcom.net; rommesil@fairpeint.net; flepd3
@gtcom.net; jellison@bellsouth.net; wewhitley@bellsouth.net; mlbryant3@yahoo.com

Subject: Training for August 13, 2010

Foreclosure Defense and Consumer Rights training is a multi-layered approach
to learning how to advocate for your clients. This training by Jacksonville Area
Legal Aid will include all aspects of homeownership preservation, debt
collection and sound alternative strategies to better serve low-income and
vulnerable clients.

ON-LINE REGISTRATION DEADLINE IS AUGUST 6,2010.

The August 13th training will be held at the Santa Fe College located at 3000
Northwest 83rd Street, Gainesville in room 5326. Training will begin promptly
at 9:00am and will end at approximately 4:30 pm. Lunch will be provided.
Training is free if you take a pro bono case with your local lega! services
organization. This training is worth 7 CLE and 1 ethics credit,

If you have any question please feel free to contact Atheia Inman, Training
Coordinator, Atheia.Inman@jaxlegalaid.org or by phone at (904) 356-8371
x377.

Registration link: hitp:#/surveygoldplus.com/s/83C9A0CECOF841BB/31.htm

3rd Cir 0223



Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Subscribe to the
Review

Subscribe to the print &
Web editions

* Free 30-day Web Trial

Today's Headlines

. Prosecutors outling

- restitution plan for
: Rothstein victims

Florida may be first state

"'to require paralegal
. certification

_ Office Depot close to SEC
: sefilement

" The Rodent: Lawyers who

~ go on junkefs would never
think of taking vacation

DailyBusinessReview.com

Daily Business Review <DBR_Editor@alm.com>
Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:20 PM

Julian E. Collins

Litigation Alert

August 3, 2010

[

Legal News And Information You Can't
Get Anywhere Else

Foreclosure

Homeowner files fraud suit against firm,
lawyer

By: Paola Iuspa-Abbott

A lawsuit filed in Miami federal court this
week claims attorney David Stern and his
Plantation firm filed fraudulent court actions,
filed suits on behalf of lenders that didn't own
debt on the homes targeted for foreclosure,
and provided misleading information to the
courts.

Jury Verdicts & Settlements

Attorneys win $6 million for parents of
teen killed in wreck

By: Review staff & VerdictSearch

Rebecca Lee Larson and Michael R. Santana
were successful in a ene-day trial on
damages only after the defense admitted
liability for a fatal car wreck.

Rothstein Fallout

Miami businessman added as plaintiff in
Ponzi suit
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By: John Pacenti

Investors claiming losses in Scott Rothstein’s |
%$1.,2 billion Ponzi scheme have filed a third
amended complaint against parties
associated with the former Fort Lauderdale
law firm chairman, claiming they were
cheated out of $165 million.

[ =

Justice Watch

Settlement silences opinion in sex-
harassment case

By: Alyson M. Palmer

0 = O
Action/Foreclosure Home Depot and two fired store managers
Building & Zoning Natice gave the 11th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals
otices of Intent to Jll an easy way out of a prickly same-sex
- harassment case by settling after the full
~ - court heard arguments.

@ e Rt
) =1z (]

Gulf Oil Spill

Personal Iinjury suits filed over
dispersant

By: Tresa Baldas

The first personal injury suit involving the use
of the chemical dispersant Corexit 9500 in
response to the Gulf oil spill has surfaced in
Alabama federal court.

Log on to www.DailyBusinessReview.com for
complete coverage of today's business and

legal stories.
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To unsubscribe from the e-Review newsletter dick here.
To remove your name from the Daily Business Review e-mall database, click here
and type "Remove"” in the subject line,

By using the e-Review newsletter, you are agreeing to abide by our terms of service.
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Jenn C, Lussier

From: The Florida Bar <careercenter@flabar.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:30 AM

To: Julian E. Collins

Subject: Jab Flash: 18 new legal jobs

18 new:légalobs

P
Florida Bar Job Flash

The latest legal jobs from
The Florida Bar

Search Jobs | Post Jobs

SPONSORS

18 new legal jobs

LITIGATION ASSOCIATE ROETZEL & ANDRESS LPA - ORLANDO, FL

Roetzel & Andress has an immediate opening for an associate with experience in both litigation and
commercial real estate. Candidate must have a minimum of 3 years of commercial litigation
experience. mare info...

Commercial Litigation Associate cColodny, Fass, Talenfeld, Karlinsky & Abate, P.A}- Ft.
Lauderdale, FL

Colodny, Fass, Talenfeld, Karlinsky & Abate seeks an Associate with 3 years or more of Commercial
Litigation and Trial Experience in the State of Florida. more Info...

Workers Compensation Defense Attorney Stiles, Taylor & Grace - Hollywood, F
Insurance defense firm s in search of workers compensation defense attorney to join our Hollywool, FL
office. The ideal candidate will have 3-5 years verifiable experience successfully defending Florida
workers' compensation claims. more info...

Community Association Attorney Gerstin & Associates - Boca Raton, FL

Gerstin & Associates, Boca Raton, FL. Established and reputable small firm seeking an associate
attorney with a minimum of 3 years experience representing community associations. Benefits and
competitive salary. The ideal candidate is an eager, personable communicator seeking a challenge,
career growth and hands on experlence with clients and Florida's judicial system. more info...

Associate Goldstein Law Group - Fort Lauderdale, FL

Insurance Defense attorney with strong writing and litigation skills. Will hit the ground running andghave
a heavy litigation intensive caseload including motion drafting, discovery, hearing attendance, casd
analysis and defense strategy, more info...
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Foreclosure Case Load Atiorney Law Offices of Marshall C. Watson P.A. - Fort
Lauderdale, FL '

Prestigious Florida full service foreclosure law firm, which strictly represents mortgage lenders and
servicers throughout Florida is seeking a Foreclosure Attorney. The services our firm provides rang
from foreclosure, bankruptcy representation and evictions to REQ closings and title insurance, OQur
provides the highest quality representation available and continually strives to ensure our interest
aligned with those of our clients. more info...

Litigation Personal Injury Attorney lohn Bales Attorneys - Tampa Bay, FL

Growing Plaintiff-based personal injury and insurance coverage law firm Is seeking professional qu
attorneys. Positions require a minimum of 3 years experience. Highly motivated applicants must h
outstanding advocacy and negotiation skills and proficiency at law office computer systems. The fi
seeks individuals who are team players, detailed, accomplishment driven, and have a desite to hel
others. Excellent academic background and proven research and writing skills required. more info.l.

Litigation Senior Associate McClane Partners - Orlando, FL
McClane Partners is seeking an experienced (4-7 years), highly motivated litigation attorney. Must
trial experience, from inception through verdict; able to handle case load independently; and poss
excellent research and writing skills. McClane Partners offers opportunity, good benefits and excell
compensation for the fight candidate. Please email resume to gof@mcclanepa.com or fax 407-872
1227. more info...

In-house Counsel Fortress Family Office Group - Tampa, FL
In-house counsel located in Tampa, FL to handle and manage litigation in state and federal courts,
provide genearal advice, and draft contracts. Must have 3-5 years federal litigation experience, Me
of Illinois Bar a plus. Some work at home possible. Salary and benefits based on experience. Fax
resume, cover letter and salary requirement to 866-896-7664. more info...

PIP Attorney Lydecker | Diaz - Miami, FL

Mid-sized law firm seeking a motivated attorney with 3 years experience in PIP litigation for its Mia
office, Excellent benefits. Salary commensurate with experience. more info...

Senior Trial Attorney Aibertelli Law - Tampa, FL

Tampa Creditors Rights practice seeks a senior attorney experienced in handling commercial and r
property litigation, Position presents an oppertunity for departmental oversight and profit sharing.
Please submit your resume to hr@atbertellilaw.com. more info,..

Insurance Requlatory Attorney cColodny, Fass, Talenfeld, Karlinsky & Abate, P.A.
Lauderdale, FL

Colodny, Fass, Talenfeld, Karlinsky & Abate, P.A. maintains a comprehensive insurance regulatory
practice representing Insurance companies, reinsurers, managing general agencies and premium
financing companies, We are looking for an energetic associate to join our team. A strong qualified
candidate would have comprehensive insurance and related transactionat and research
experience. mare info...

Ft.

Senior Associate Confidential - Miami, FL

Coral Gables insurance defense firm seeking an experienced (5 years) senior associate. Must be hi
motivated, be able to handle case load independently, and have a strong work ethic. Excellent res
and writing skills are a must. Experience in insurance defense is a plus, but not required. Please su
resume and cover letter to coralgablesattorney@gmail.com. more_info...

Trial Attorney Associates & Bruce L. Scheiner P. A. - Fort Myers, FL
The successful candidate must have experlence conducting a minimum of 5 jury trials. Parsonal inj
experience helpful. Insurance industry defense experience preferred. more info...

Court Reporter DOAH, Office of the Judges of Compensation Claims - Tallahassee, FL

2
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The State of Flerida, Divislon of Administrative Hearings Is currently advertising for a certified Cou
Reporter with Registered Professional Reporter certification from the National Court Reporter's
Association with a minimum of 3 years experience. Dutles, in part, include transcribing audio recorffings,
preparing electronic record of proceedings, and indexing of records to be filed with the 1st District Jourt
of Appeal In accordance with the Rules of Appellate Procedure. more info...

Attorney Law Office of James J. Pratt-Geico Staff Counsel - Tampa, FL

GEICO Insurance Company Staff Counsel. Staff attorney to handle all aspects of defending automofile
bedily injury and uninsured motorist lawsuits. Seeking attorney with a minimum of three years
Insurance defense experience. Prior experience taking Plaintiffs' depositions, doctors' depositions,
conducting mediations, general file management, trial preparation and trial. more info..,

Paralegal cConfidential - Orlando, FL

Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university and an ABA paralegal certificate, or its
equivalent, are preferred. Resumes without GPA will not be considered. mote Info...

Paralegal cConfidential - Winter Park, FL

Full-time litigaticn paralegal position; prefer 5 years experience In general commerdial litigation.
Additional experience in bankruptcy practices and procedures is a plus. more info...

Your Industry. Your Community. Your Career Network.

Y S e e e il e You have received this message because you are a member or registered Liller
of The Florida Bar.

The Florida Bar
651 E. Jefferson Street | Tallahassee | FL | 32398-2300 | 850,561.5795

To Forward this Message to Someone, visit this link.
To Unsubscribe, visit this link.

POWERED BY PHPLIST v 2.10.10, ® TINCAN LTD
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:

Georgia Chamberlin <gecrgia.chamberlin@trls.org>

Monday, August 02, 2010 3:16 PM

neveragainmichele@yahoo.com; kendrahinten@bellsouth.net;
dtomsawyer@yahoo.com; BOBDEKLE@yahoo.com; hill.brannon@sa3 state.flus;
phillipstracie@yahco.com; lloydpeterson@®hotmail.com;
melissa.blackwell@dot.state.fl.us; dana.brady@dot.state.fl.us;
jocelyn.croci@dot.state.flus; bonnie.green@dot.state.fl.us;

david.robertson@dot state.fl.us; nancyfieldsdisabilitylaw@hotmail.com;
dosslaw@comcast.net; duane@duanethomas.org; gsdow@excite.com;
ruth.dow@va.goy; jhmccormick2@windstream.net; phendricklaw@aci.com;
adamsfarm@hughes.net; davisrb1@windstream.net; ksedor@windstream.net;
jay@jaywiltlingham.com; ralphdeas@windstream.net; sonnyscaff@yahoo.com;
timandamy@hotmail.com; wadelaw@gmail.com; mainesiv@aol.com;
thingson@avera.com; tseifert@avera.com; brianjb@bellsouth.net;
mcm@bbattorneys.com; alegalvision@yahoo.com; jonah.farr@sa3 state.fl.us;
kim.garner@sa3.state.fl.us; roberta.getzan@sa3.state.fl.us;

crystal.wilkerson@sa3 state.fl.us; Debbie A. DeNike; mefeagle@bellsouth.net;
robertfjordan@msn.com; tbyrd@morganlawcenter.com; wes_douglas@hotmail.com;
mcraelaw@yahoo.com; jik@rkkattorneys.com; tik@rkkattorneys.com;
bwr@rkkattorneys.com; joye_clayton@dcf.state.fl.us; James_Kirkconnell@dcf state fl.us;
tracy_sorcek@dcf.state flus; ellisherb@hotmail.com; E. Vernon Douglas;
jeff@lakecitylawoffice.com; joel@foremanolvera.com; heather@foremanolvera.com;
toby@foremanolvera.com; frankgafford@hotmail.com; twb@bbattorneys.com;
scb@bbattorneys.com; lct@bbattorneys.com; cmc@bbattorneys.com;
wjh@bbattorneys.com; flk@rklkattoreys.com; kbr@rkkattorneys.com;
emapaloan@bellsouth.net; rdb@pd3.coj.net; cdc@pd3.coj.net; traviskoon@gmail.com;
kkm®pd3.coj.net; cdr@pd3.coj.net; win@pd3.coj.net; jgw@pd3.coj.net;
gps@pd3.coj.net; leagle@bellsouth.net; herbertfdarby@bellsouth.net;
saustinpeele@bellsouth.net; tomi@bellsouth.net; Tom Coleman; ttdemas@bellsouth.net;
marseejdanielatt@bellsouth.net; em_domain@msn.com; mayorwitt@yahco.com; Julian
E. Collins; lauraann@taxattorney.comcastbiz.net; Leandra G. Johnson;
gnortis@norrisattorneys.com; jnorris@nerrisattorneys.com; brian@briansganga.com;
broling.rcl@gmail.com; danclark_rcl@jac.state.fl.us; millera_rcl@jac.state.fl.us;
verapage_rcl@jac.state.fl.us; cliffwilson_rcl@jac.state.fl.us; immyhunt@bellsouth.net;
najah.adams@trls.org; donna.macrae@trls.ory; deborah.rivera@trls.org;
condemnationlawyer@gmail.com; slaughter.william@jud3.fl.courts.org;
Jkylemcleod@hotmail.com; jerry.blair@windstream.net; christownsend@windstream.net;
djchris386@nefcom.net; jbesslaw@yahoo.com; masseyd_rcl@jac.state.fl.us;
horsenut@greatlaw.net; joe@greatlaw.net; omega@nefcom.net;
frank@frankmaloney.us; edwardsg@sac8.org; papell@sao8.org; yazdiyar@sao8.org;
johnsonjulie@ pdo8.org; nelsong@pdo8.org; prattent@circuit8.org; mike.minerval
@gmail.com; dalereci@nefcom.net; srparks62@aol.com; watch_horse32063
@yahoo.com; james_bessinger@dcf.state.fl.us; dunmire. kristin@gmail.com;

hat@ prevattlaw.com; airth_h@®yahoo.com; alex1946@comcast.net;
anthonywchauncey@windstream.net; decklaw@windstream.net;
andrewjdecker@windstream.net; rmdeckerjr@windstream.net; dmv@pd3.coj.net;
Jjennifer.kuyrkendall@gmail.com; lalawrence39@hotmail.com;
adam.morrison@suwanneelawyers.com; esellers@windstream.net;
lucas.taylor@suwanneelawyers.com; feliciathrem@gmail.com;
georgeblow@windstream.net; justinwblow@gmail.com; David W. Fina;
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craunlaw@msn.com; krisanne.hall@sa3.state.fl.us; karen.hatton@sa3.state fl.us;

craig jacobsen@sa3 state.flus; mindy janousek@sa3 state flus; skip jarvis@sa3 state fl.us;
wesley.paxson@sa3.state.flus; danahill@windstream.net; rdzlaw@ymail.com;
Debraunesg@yahoo.com; rjplaw@windstream.net; Sandra.haas@gal.fl.goy;
rhettbullard @hotmail.com; liveoakjohn@yahoo.com; jmj@pd3.coj.net; youngkwonl
@juno.com; pd3livecak@hotmail.com; yromagnolo@nflattorney.com;
websterbaker@gmail.com; info@kevinlunsford.com; fschutte@windstream.net;
hland@windstream.net; Darren K. Jackson; memillanlaw@windstream.net;
info@brownandbroling.com; wesexton@brownandsextonlaw.com; heb@circuit8.org;
gatorlaw@atlantic.net; hellingb@sao8.org; reboone@bellsouth.net; drenee_88
@email.com; rchlinn@yahco.com; grahams@pdo8.org; thesandersfirm@yahoo.com;
dudleyph@embargmail.com; sandersmplaw@yahoc.com; Jessica_Melnik@dcf.state.fl.us;
daniel_sikes@yahoo.com; socorro_antiques@yahoo.com; jochn@johnscooperpa.com;
mwatts@carolinacas.com; wseubanks@windstream.net; sposey@pcsphosphate.com;
simaciver@gmail.com; David_Rothamer@dcf.state.fl.us; wiccpelandlaw@yahoo.com;
zantl7 @shareinet.net; thomasestone@usa.net; lawhatter@aol.com;
erniepage@embargmail.com; ebbrowning@earthlink.net; tomreeves@earthlink.net;
cschnitker@earthlink.net; TaiblLaw@aol.com; scotcopelandlaw@earthlink.net;
aball_law@hotmail.com; bill@blueandbyers.com; junebyers@blueandbyers.com;
erniepage@fairpoint.net; mike@smithandsmithpa.net; cline@fairpoint.net;
elise.blair@sa3.state.flus; chris.lewis@sa3 state.fl.us; dave.phelps@sa3.state.fl.us;
thoward@omhlaw.com; lawbishop@fairpoint.net; bigbish@gtcom.net;
rommesil@fairpoint.net; flcpd3@gtcom.net; jellison@kbellscuth.net;
duffylaw@gmail.com; masseylaw@gmail.com; boyara@shands.ufl.edu;
cambrc@shands.ufl.edu; medels@shands.ufl.edu; WHITEE@shands.ufl.edy;
mcauthon@cox.net; jchilders@smartbizlaw.com; fdk@windstream.net; noahjk@cox.net;
mcguiganm®@bellsouth.net; srudenstine@yahoo.com; jillconti@aol.com;
cdfranklin@gmail.com; eric_hope@hotmail.com; rwilder@boyeslaw.com; HSilver800
@aol.com; carrillolawoffice@gmail.com; DFDALYOC1@msn.com; N.A.Bacharach@att.net;
mdc@circuit8.org; ach@circuit8.org; tsm@circuit8.org; rer@circuit8.org;
tearrington@chestnutfirm.com; chris.chestnut@chestnutfirm.com;
Rob@moodysalzman.com; john@jlsalterlaw.com; tsilverman@gru.net;
Brett.Meltzer@usdoj.gov; patricia.antonucci@trls.org; staci.chisholm@tris.org;
Jjudy.collins@trls.org; Iynh.kish@trls.org; rod.runyons@tris.org;
allison.thompson@tris.org; gloriawalker@trls.org; thomas.williams@trls.org;
nancy.wright@trls.org; MartinM221@yahoo.com; jennifer@springfieldlawpa.com;
astesq@yahoo.com; cvalbates@acl.com; barrygravespa@hotmail.com;
rakeeter@compdefender.com; littlepatio@gmail.com; neil.chonin@southerlegal.org;
kirsten.clanton@southernlegal.org; natalie.maxwell@southernlegal.org;
ALICE.NELSON@southernlegal.org; gabriela.ruiz@southernlegal.org;
JODISIEGEL@southernlegal.org; jwestindivorce@aol.com; bbrashear@nflalaw.com;
pfocks@nflalaw.com; JGOBLE@nflalaw.com; rkurdziel@nflalaw.com;
Imarsh@nflalaw.com; mmeccarty@nflalaw.com; lauraghizibel@yahoo.com;
esqary@gru.net; paulbrockway@bellsouth.net; benhutscn@bellsouth.net;
cfwoodhouse@woodhouselaw.com; billcervone@yahoo.com;
glen_m_boecher@dcf.state.flus; kels_burnette@yahoo.com;
stacey_steinberg@dcf.state.fl.us; jalisonl@aol.com; Lucy_Goddard @dcf.state.fl.us;
efh@turnerandhodge.com; peg@turnerandhodge.com; jamessullivaniii@bellsouth.net;
Igt@turnerandhodge.com; thomas@hawkinspa.com; mikefine@bellsouth.net;
mmstack@att.net; boyeslaw@bellsouth.net; john@johnhayter.com; at392@aol.com;
gaslaw@gmail.com; yulblukal@yahoo.com; tfarkash@fiplaw.com; cheriefine@cox.net;
Jfine@ffplaw.com; darbylaw@bellsouth.net; jjkearns@bellsouth.net;
psr@rothsteinforjustice.com; attymaggie@aol.com; baldwinnt@ cox.net;
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To:

gsedinger@aol.com; kemlaw@cox.net; mjmeadors@aol.com; judith@judithnagan.com;
esellersjr@gmail.com; scracilaw@hotmail.com; ronald_surrency@yahoo.com;
ncollier@teamparadigm.com; chipperfielda@pdo8.org; goldmanc@pdo8.org;

hatchd @pdo8.org; vjhayes @mail.com; jtlesq@yahoo.com; lucid_kky@yahoo.com;
phillipsl@pdo8.org; noah@rashkind.com; scotts@pdo8.org;
tcopeland@meldonlaw.com; jmeldon@meldonlaw.com; tom.daniel@gal fl.gov;
gvillelaw@aol.com; rstern5557@aol.com; emckillop@dellgraham.com;
kmcneill@dellgraham.com; sseigle@dellgraham.com; mthomas@dellgraham.com;
alexanders@sao8.org; beckerm@sao8.org; catheym@sao8.org; chessera@sao8.org;
eatons@sao8.org; ezzellb@sao8.org; fleckg@sao8.org; friscos@sao8.org;
hechavarriao@sao8.org; huntd@sao8.org; keithk@sao8.org; kramerb@sao8.org;
leonardj@sao8.org; marguliesd@sac8.org; mellmanl@sao8.org; muirheada@sao8.org;
petersonm@sao8.org; pettismacklec@sao8.org; pritchetta@sao8.org; singerj@sao8.org;
thompsons@sao8.org; walkerr@sao8.org; WrightG@sao8.org;
john.nettles@mindspring.com; wittmertl@shac.edu; tosha@foldsandwalker.com;
alan@alanmcmichael.com; kelly® mcnealyochim.com; sondra@foldsandwalker.com;
scott@faldsandwalker.com; karen@mcnealyochim.com; gregory.mcmahon@usdoj.gov;
frank.williams@usdoj.gov; combsrd@ci.gainesville.fl.us;
marchmansm@cityofgainesville.org; needm@cityofgainesville.org;
waratukeea@ci.gainesville.flus; bakerb@circuit8.org; wed@circuit8.org;
blg@circuit8.org; tmj@circuit8.org; kreiderd@circuit8.org; MillerS@circuit8.org;
mwm@circuit8.org; rapczakm@circuit8.org; tullya@circuit8.org; mvg@circuit8.org;
wrpursell@comcast.net; virginiahamner@gmail.com; mcpherson24@cox.net;
jeschaible@bellsouth.net; Breeze@starbks.com; goldbej@gmail.com; mjgbrg@aol.com;
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
kovalc@shands.ufl.edu; palacc@shands.ufi.edu; bodlawl@yaheco.com; rpc@circuit8.org;
FerreroD@circuit8.org; jonesj@circuitd.org; ywm@circuit8.org; srm@circuit8.org;
huntleyjohnson@msn.com; AtriaE_RC1@jacstate.flLus; lori@dunhamlittle.com;
vippermanl@bellsouth.net; billsalmonatty@bellscuth.net; jillwomble@cox.net;
dschwartz@alachuacounty.us; michael_dupee@flnd.uscourts.gov; ruppert@law.ufl.edu;
lisacaro@bellsouth.net; aabernethyl @cox.net; bjb0028@gmail.com;
cmeldon@meldonlaw.com; griggss@hotmail.com; lawfit@msn.com; falr@falr.com;
votesmith04@yahoo.com; shalleynm@cityofgainesville.org;
robert.griscti@grisctilaw.com; dgaligani @thegrlawfirm.com;
Igaligani@thegrlawfirm.com; Iprebor@thegrlawfirm.com;
krobertson@thegrlawfirm.com; mnh@alachuaclerk.org; jas@alachuaclerk.org;
betlaw@gmail.com; lynn.monaco@avmed.org; ecollins@dellgraham.com;
egershow@dellgraham.com; jjopling@dellgraham.com; jlester@deligraham.com;
amorey@dellgraham.com; dpaleschic@dellgraham.com; cschwait@dellgraham.com;
slfl931@bellsouth.net; bevin@bellsouth.net; michael@reascnabledoubt.org; prsl030
@aol.com; naw@circuit8.org; susananders_rcl@)ac.state.fl.us; dashwell@hotmail.com;
jeanneconway_rcl@jac.state.fl.us; johnfloyd_rcl@jac.state.fl.us; evelynsapp_rcl
@jac.state.fl.us; radsonmj@cityofgainesville.org; rfrpa@bellsouth.net;
cweygant@alachuasheriff.org; afn01114@afn.org; marroyo @wsalawfirm.com;
awtalbert@yahoo.com; jwershow@wsalawfirm.com; ros@striplinglawfirm.com;
joshua@iawgainesville.com; adam@lawgainesville.com;
allan_kornblum@flnd.uscourts.gov; abaker@umanlaw.com; uman@umanlaw.com;
miles@kzwiaw.com; john@kzwlaw.com; hart@kzwlaw.com; snkblaw@atlantic.net;
norm@foldsandwalker.com; alison@foldsandwalker.com; jonmills@sprynet.com;
MikeH1017 @acl.com; jhjesq@aol.com; Gary@moodysalzman.com;
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To: Tony@moodysalzman.com; juancalama@yahoo.com; cotterk@pdo8.org;

Ihjusticelaw@cox.net; jehnsonb@pdo8.org; maguirej@pdo8.org; parkerr@pdo8.org;

smallc@pdo8.org; stacyh@pdo8.org; suggsj@pdo8.org; wuntiedt@gmail.com;
wharlan@alachuacounty.us

Subject: Deadline to sign up this Friday, August 6

Reserve Your Ticket for this August 20th Special Event
before the August 6, 2010 deadline!

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

Erica R. Shaffor, LI.M, tax counsel for
Three Rivers Legal Services, Inc.’s Low Income Tax Payer Clinic
will present a CLE Iuncheon presentation on the
Tax Ramifications of Mortgage Foreclosure
followed by a panel discussion with our honored guests.
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CLE Credits Pending Florida Bar Authorization

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

RSVP by August 6, 2010
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
Email: georeia.chamberlin@trls.org
Phone: (386)752-5960

N

RSVP FORM-BANKRUPTCY JUDICIALRECEPTION AUGUST 20, 2010
For convenience, please detach and enclose this RSVP form with your payment.

Please reserve tickets and menu preferences (choose Prime Rib, Chicken, or Vegetarian) for:

Print name: Entrée;
Print name: Entrée;
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Print name: Entrée:

Total Payment enclosed: $
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:

Third Circuit Bar Association <3circuitbar@gmail.com>

Monday, August 02, 2010 1:36 PM

alegalvision@yahoo.com; aball_law@hotmail.com; acancio@alltel.net;
adamsfarm@hughes.net; airth_h@yahoo.com; andrewjdecker@windstream.net;
angela.miller@dot.state.fl.us; bighish@gtcom.net; bill@blueandbyers.com;
BOBDEKLE@yahoo.com; bonnie.green@dot.state.flus; William B. Brannon, Jr;
brianjb@bellsouth.net; briansganga@bellsouth.net; bwr@rkkattorneys.com;
cdr@pd3.coj.net; dliffwilson_rcl@jac.state.flus; cline@fairpoint.net;
cmc@bbattorneys.com; Tom Coleman; Julian E. Collins; craig.jacobsen@sa3 state.fl.us;
craunlaw@ msn.com; cschnitker@earthlink.net; dana@Ilakecitylawoffice.com;
danahill@windstream.net; danclark_rcl@jac.state.flus; dave phelps@sa3.state.flus;
David_Rothamer@dcf.state.fl.us; david.robertson@dot.state.fl.us; davisrbl
@windstream.net; deborah.rivera@trls.org; decklaw@windstream.net; Debbie A. DeNike;
dkdavisonlaw@gmail.com; dmv@pd3.coj.net; donna.macrae@trls.crg;
dosslaw@comcast.net; E. Vernon Douglas; dstathopoulos@tampabay.rr.com;
dtomsawyer@yahoo.com; duane@duanethomas.org; ebbrowning@earthlink.net;
ebrown@nortisattorneys.com; em_domain@msn.com; emapaloan@bellsouth.net;
erniepage@fairpoint.net; erniepage3@embargmail.com; esellers@windstream.net;
ewlaw02@bellsouth.net; feliciathrem@alltel.net; David W. Fina; flcpd3@gtcom.net;
flk@rkkattorneys.com; foyebwalker@comcast.net; frankgafford @bellsouth.net;
fschutte@windstream.net; georgeblow@windstream.net; gnorris@norrisattorneys.com;
gps@pd3.co].net; gsdow@excite.com; gsparker@gp-attorney.com; hat@prevattiaw.com;
heather@foremanolvera.com; herbertfdarby@bellsouth.net; hland @windstream.net;
hwe@ pd3.coj.net; info@kevinlunsford.com; Darren K. Jackson;
James_Kirkconnell@dcf state.fl.us; jay@jaywillingham.com; jeff@lakecitylawoffice.com;
jerry.blair@windstream.net; jgw@pd3.coj.net; jhmecormick2@windstream.net;
Jik@rkkattorneys.com; jkylemcleod@hotmaif.com; jnorris@norrisattorneys.com;
jocelyn.croci@dot.state.fl.us; joe|@foremanoclvera.com; john.weed@sa3 state.flus;
Leandra G. Johnson; jonah.farr@sa3.state.fl.us; joye_clayton@dcf.state.flus; jrhd3
@fairpoint.net; junebyers@blueandbyers.com; justinwblow@gmail.com;
karen.hatton@sa3 state.flus; kendrahinton@bellsouth.net; kim.garner@sa3.state.fl.us;
kim.sedor@sa3.state.flus; kkm@pd3.coj.net; Frederick L. Koberlein;
krisanne.hali@sa3.state flus; lalawrence39@hotmail.com; )
lauraann@taxattorney.comcastbiz.net; lawbishop @fairpoint.net; lawhatter@aol.com;
Ict@bbattorneys.com; Idepaz@foremanclvera.com; leagle@bellsouth.net;
livecakjchn@yahoo.com; lloydpeterson@hotmail.com; lucas.taylor@sa3.state.flus;
maf@ pd3.net; mao@pd3.coj.net; marseejdanielatt@bellsouth.net;
mayorwitt@yahoo.com; mem@bbattorneys.com; memillanlaw@windstream.net;
mcraelaw@yahoo.com; mctunsil@bellsouth.net; mefeagle@bellsouth.net;
michael.sanfilippo@sa3.state.fl.us; mike@smithandsmithpa.net;

mindy.wollitz@sa3 state.fl.us; mlbryant3@yahoo.com; mmosteen/9@yahoo.com; Adam
L. Morrison; najah.adams@trls.org; nancyfieldsdisabilitylaw@hotmail.com;
neveragainmichele@yahoo.com; pd3liveoak@hotmail.com; phendricklaw@aol.com;
prossi@jaa.aero; ralph.maxon@dot.state.flus; ralphdeas@windstream.net;
rdb@pd3.coj.net; rhettbullard @hotmail.com; rick@lakecitylawoffice.com;
rjplaw@windstream.net; rmdeckerjr@windstream.net; roberta.getzan@sa3.state.fl.us;
robertfjordan@msn.com; robertmoellenpa@bellsouth.net; remmesil@fairpoint.net;
rudser@alltel.net; ruth.dow@va.gov; sandra.peterson@gal.fl.gov,
saustinpeele@bellsouth.net; sco@bbattorneys.com; skhaas@windstream.net;
slaughter.william@jud3.fl.courts.org; sonnyscaff@yahoo.com;
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To: sposey@pcsphosphate.com; TaiblLaw@aol.com; thingson@avera.com,
thomasestone@usa.net; thoward@omhlaw.com; tomi@bellscuth.net; tomkl@alitel.net;
tomreeves@earthlink.net; tseifert@avera.com; ttdemas@bellsouth.net;
twb@bbattorneys.com; walter_|_flinn@yahoo.com; websterbaker@gmail.com;
wendyt@mail.sa3.state.flus; wes_douglas@hotmail.com; wewhitley@bellsouth.net;
wiw@pd3.coj.net; wh@bbattomeys.com; wm197 @bellsouth.net;
wseubanks@windstream.net; wicopelandlaw@yahoo.com; youngkwonl@juno.com;
zantl7@shareinet.net; skip.jarvis@sa3.state.fl.us; brannon.bill@sa3 state.flus; Losmin
Jimenez; georgia.chamberlin@tris.org; anita426@hotmail.com

Subject; Fwd: CLE Luncheon and Bankrupty Judicial Reception

Reserve Your Ticket for this August 20t Special Event
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

The Honorable Lewis Killian, Jr. The Honorable Jerry A, Funk
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

Thank you in advance for assisting in meeting the August 6% deadline.)
Send the RSVP form and payment to the following address:
Three Rivers Legal Services, Inc.

P.O, Drawer 3067
Lalke City, FL 32056-3067

Attention: Georgia Chamberlin

Please direct any questions about the event to Georgia Chamberlin
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Email: georgia.chamberlin@tr]s.org

Phone: (386)752-5960

IR AR IR )

RSVP FORM-BANKRUPTCY JUDICIALRECEPTION AUGUST 20, 2010
For convenience, please detach andenclose this RSVP form with your payment.

Please reservetickets and menu preferences (choose Prime Rib, Chicken, or Vegetarian) for:

Printname: Entrée:
Printname: Entrée:
Printname: Entrée:

Total Paymentenclosed: $
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Jenn C. Lussier

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Subscribe to the
Review

Subscribe to the print &
Web editions

Free 30-day Web Trial

Today's Headlines _

-Gunster setting sights on -

Tampa, Orlando

Developer suffers from
results of over-expansion

Neighbors of new charter
school sue Coral Gables

The Rodent: Conference

calls a great time to surf
Internet

DailyBusinessReview.com

Daily Business Review <DBR_Editor@alm.com>
Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:00 PM

Julian E. Collins

Litigation Alert

July 27, 2010

]
Legal News And Information You Can't
Get Anywhere Else

Class Actions

Brickell Honda class action certified on
trade-in values

By: Review staff

A statewide class action has been certified
against Brickell Honda for customers who
claim they were cheated on trade-in values.
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Gulf Oil Spill

Plaintiff attorneys want Feinberg to
disclose BP pay

By: John Pacenti

Plaintiff attorneys representing oil spill
victims say the Washington lawyer managing
BP’s $20 billion victim compensation fund
should disclose how much he is getting paid
by the petroleum giant.

Litigation

Auto dealer Potamkin sues lawyers over
prenup deal

By: Gina Passarella

A pivotal decision by Miami-Dade Circuit
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Free Business Leads

Notices of
Action/Foreclosure

Building & Zoning Notices
Notices of Intent to Issue
Permits

- Ordinances
Public Hearings

Judge Ivan Fernandez has produced a legal
malpractice suit against the defunct law firm
Wolf Block and its former partners.

Rothstein Fallout

Hedge fund owner agrees to surrender
bulk of assets

By: Julie Kay

George Levin, the owner of a hedge fund that
funneled about $830 million into Scott
Rothstein’s Ponzi scheme, has agreed to
surrender the bulk of his assets under a
bankruptcy settlement.
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Evidence

Judge overturns ruling based on
‘People’s Court’

By: Mark Fass

A hearing officer rejected a woman'’s claim to
a subsidized apartment, but a state judge
concluded TV proceedings cant be treated as
the equivalent of an actual court.

Justice Watch

HSBC trying to aveid becoming next UBS
By: John Pacenti
After bringing UBS to its knees, the Justice

Department and Internal Revenue Service
are eyeing another big fish — HSBC.

Federal Court

Lewis Freeman sentenced to more than
10 years

By: Susannah Nesmith

The prolific court-appointed receiver and
trustee was sentenced today te more than 10
years for stealing $2.6 million from accounts
under his control.
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Jenn C, Lussier

From: Daily Business Review <dbr_editor@alm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Julian E. Collins

Subject: Litigation Alert

Subscribe to the July 20, 2010
Review |

) Legal News And Information You Can't
Subscribe to the print &
" Web editions Get Anhywhere Else

- Free 30-day Web Trial Rothstein Fallout
Morses agree to pay back $30 million
By: Review staff

' . R Auto magnate Ed Morse, his family and
Today's Headlines company have agreed to pay $30 million to
e : B get out from under a bankruptcy action filed

- North Miam's Solar by schemer Scott Rothstein’s defunct firm.
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The Rodent: Bar
. association dinners: Drink

- schmooze eat, feign
listening

DailvBusinessReview.com

Election Law

Candidate sued over not quitting council
seat

By: lJose Pagliery

Two candidates for a_state House seat are
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trying to boot a third challenger, Democrat
Sandra Ruiz, off the ballot with lawsuits filed
in Miami-Dade Circuit Court.

Justice Watch

Extradition battle about revenge or
justice?

By: John Pacenti

Argentina wants the United States to
extradite North Miami businessman Roberto
Guillermo Bravo for his alleged role in the
1972 Trelew massacre of 16 jalled leftist
Notices of rebels. Bravo said he was cleared of any
Action/Foreclosure wrongdoeing and has since prospered in North

Building & Zoning Notices [EMEILLE
Notices of intent to Issue
Permits

Free Business Leads

- Ordinances Tobacco Litigation
- Public Hearings

Smoker with emphysema wins $21
million award

By: Julie Kay

Gary Paige and his legal team have won their
fourth smoker verdict — a $21 million award
on behalf of a 64-year-old Broward County
woman.

Divorce

Could document unearthed in Bingham
vault decide Dodger drama?

By: Brian Baxter

Eﬂ =memmentf), GaVen-page document
discovered in a vault of law firm
Bingham McCutchen could
determine the fate of Los
Andgeles Dodgers owner and his wife, who
are In a nasty divorce battle that could
determine the fate of the team.
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Litigation

'Harry Potter’ publisher sued for alleged
copyright infringement
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By: Karen Sloan

[x] === ==/ trustee of the estate of late

author Adrian Jacobs filed a
copyright infringement suit
against Scholastic.

Log on to www.DailyBusinessReview.com for
complete coverage of today's business and
legal stories.

To unsubscribe from the e-Review newsletter click hera,
To ramove your name from the Daily Business Review e-mait database, click here
and type "Remove" in the subject line,

By using the e-Review newsletter, you are agreeing to abide by our terms of service.

Home | Business Staries | Legal Storles | Coutt Info. | Products/Services
Leads/Motices | Advertise | Subscribe | About Us | Contact Us | Privacy Statement | Site Directory

Mlaml-Dade, Broward and Palm Beach: (305) 377-3724, toll free In Flerida {800} 777-7300
1 5.E. 3rd Ave. Sulte 900, Miaml, FL 33131

About ALM | About Law.com | Customer Support | Reprints | Terms & Conditlons

3rd Cir 0246



Jenn C. Lussier

From: David W, Fina

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 10:21 AM

To: Julian E. Collins

Subject: RE: Conference of Circuit Judges civil justice committee meeting

Will you be teaching that course?

Deosia W. Fina
Third Circuit Court Judge
Third Judicial Circuit

From: Julian E. Collins

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 4:58

To: David W, Fina

Subject: RE: Conference of Circuit Judges civil justice committee meeting

Gee, David, thanks so much for the message about civil justice committee topics. I'm going to the lack of civility
committee meeting. It should be infinitely more interesting. JEC

Julian Collins

From: David W. Fina

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 8:33 AM

To: Leandra G. Johnson; E. Vernon Douglas; Julian E. Collins; Paul S. Bryan; Greg S. Parker; Debra P. Sadler
Subject: FW: Conference of Circuit Judges civil justice committee meeting

Dasiz W. Fina
Third Circuit Court Judge
Third Judicial Circuit

From: Shinholser, Olin [maiito: OShinholser@Jud10.FLCourts.org]
Sent: Sunday, July 18, 2010 4:23

To: Shinholser, Olin

Subject: Conference of Circuit Judges civil justice committee meeting

Chiefs,
Please pass on to your circuit judges.

The civil justice committee will be meeting at or about noon an July 27 (see conference agenda for final details) in Salon
G- of the Marco Island Marriot.

Among the agenda items will be civil jury instruction updates and civil mortgage foreclosures. As to foreclosures be
prepared to discuss: your circuit’s long and short term plans; plans for use of economic recovery dollars and what to do
when the money is gone; how the civil division is being impacted and typical availability of senior judges; and should the
conference be doing anything.

Please let me know if you want anything else added te the agenda.

Olin W. Shinholser, Circuit Judge
Highlands County Courthouse, Suite 333
430 South Commerce Avenue

Sebring, Florida 33870
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Jenn C. Lussier

From: The Florida Bar <careercenter@flabar.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 5:33 AM

To: Julian E, Collins

Subject: Job Flash: 18 new legal jobs

Florida Bar Job Flash

The latest legal jobs from
The Florida Bar

Search Jobs | Post Jobs

SPONSORS

18 new legal jobs

Personal Injury Caseworker Law Offices of John Stemberger - Orlando, FL

Established and reputable small firm seeking experienced legal assistant with minimum of 3 years
experience working with personal injury cases. {Open to considering part time position for the righ
candidates with family respensibilities). Qualified candidates will be hard working, flexible, muli-tadkers
with good communication and organizational skills. Able to work alone or with others. Firm also invilved
with politics and high profile cases. Proficiency in Microsoft Office Suite, more info...

Associate Oxbow Corporation - West Palm Beach, FL

Oxbow Corporation, West Palm Beach, Florida Is seeking an attorney with approximately 3-10 yea
experience in general commercial law, including transactions, natural resources and environmentalflaw.
Spanish-language skills are desirable but not required. Candidates should submit their resumes to
shelley.mcnellis@oxbow,.com. Please visit our website at www.oxbow.com. more info...

General Counsel Miami Art Museum - Miami, FL

Miami Art Museum (MAM) (www.miamiartmuseum,org) is looking for its first General Counsel. MA
serves one of the most diverse and fast-growing regions of the country, where a confluence of Nor

and Latin American cultures adds vibrancy and texture to the civic landscape. MAM is a 501(c) (3) fon-
profit contemporary art museurn in downtown Miami with a civic Board of Trustees. more info.,.

Insurance Defense & Employment Litigation Attorney Lydecker | Diaz - Miagi,
FL

Mid-sized Brickell law firm seeking a motivated attorney with 2-3 years of insurance defense &
employment litigation experience. Excellent benefits, Salary commensurate with experience. Email fpr
fax resume to: caw@lydeckerdiaz.com or (305)416-3190 (Attn: Cathy) more info...

Litigation Associate Fulmer, LeRoy, Albee, Baumann & Glass, P.L.C. - Jacksonville, F
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Fulmer, LeRoy, Albee, Baumann & Glass, P.L.C., with offices in Orlando, Ft. Lauderdale, Tampa, an|
Jacksonville, is seeking litigation associate with 4 yrs of insurance defense litigation experience,
Inclusive of personal injury defense and/or general civil defense litigation, for Jacksonville office. Mjst
have tried at least 1 jury trial, as first chair litigator, from inception through verdict, and be able t
handle own case load independently, Please email resume to Nschinkel@FulmerLeRoy.com more

PIP Attorney Stiles, Taylor & Grace - Hollywood, FL
Mid-sized AV rated law firm seeking a part time attorney with 2 years experience in PIP for its
Hollywood office. Excellent benefits. Salary commensurate with experience. mare info...

Bankruptcy Attorney Law Offices of Marshall C. Watson P.A. - Fort Lauderdale, FL
Prestigious Fort Lauderdale full service law firm, which strictly represents mortgage lenders and
servicers throughout Florida Is In search for a Bankruptcy Attorney for our Fort Lauderdale Corpora)
Office. The services our firm provides range from foreclosure, bankruptcy representation and evictifins
te REO closings and title insurance. Our office provides the highest quality representation availablefand
continually strives to ensure our Interests are allgned with those of our clients. more info...

Title Examiner Law Offices of Marshall C. Watson P.A. - Fort Lauderdale, FL
Prestigious Fert Lauderdale full service law firm, which strictly represents mortgage lenders and
servicers throughout Florida Is in search for a Title Examiner for our Fort Lauderdale Corporate Offifje.
The services our firm provides range from foreclosure, bankruptcy representation and evictions to gEO
closings and title insurance. Our office provides the highest quality representation available and
continually strives to ensure cur interests are aligned with those of our clients. more Info...

Attorney Law Office of James J. Pratt-Geico Staff Counsel - Tampa, FL
GEICO Insurance Company Staff Counsel, Staff attorney to handle all aspects of defending automogile
bodily injury and uninsured motorist lawsuits. Seeking attorney with a minimum of three years
insurance defense experience. Prior experience taking Plaintiffs' depositions, doctors' depositions,
conducting mediations, general file management, trial preparation and trial. more info...

Family Law Attorney confidential - Miami, FL

Our firm is looking for a Family Law Associate with 3-5 years experience, The applicant must have
Family Law experience and Trial experience, The Associate will be in Court on a daily basis, meetin
with clients, and working on documentation in the office. more Iinfo...

Litigation Attorney Gibson & Sharps, PSC - Florida and Georgia

Gibson & Sharps is one of the nations largest law firms focusing its practice solely on enforcing
insurance carriers rights of subrogation and reimbursement. We are seeking a litigation attorney wigh 3
to 5 years of experience to apen a satellite office to handie the firm's subrogation litigation in Flori
and Georgia. Office will be in Florida, with successful candidate having input on location. Vaiid Floriffa
and Georgia law licenses required. Competitive salary and benefits package. more info...

Criminal Defense Attorney Needed Musca Law - Naples, FL

Seeking an experienced criminal defense attorney. Candidate must be conscientious about their
responsibilities; detail oriented and have good pecple skills. Must be a member of the Flerida Bar
without any disciplinary history. Minimurmn of three years criminal experience required. more info,.

First Party Property Attorney Lydecker | Diaz - Miami, FL
Mid-sized law firm seeking a motivated attorney with 3 years experience in First Party Property liti
for its Miami office. Excellent benefits. Salary commensurate with experience. more Info...

Associate Foreclosure Attorney The Law Office of Daniel C. Consuegra - Tampa,
Tampa statewide creditor's rights / foreclosure firm seeking focused foreclosure attorney. Must be
admitted to the Florida Bar and in good standing. We will train the right candidate in this area of la)
We offer competitive compensation package & relaxed environment. Please send resume to:
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